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[Editor’s Note: Timeline Dates below are Subject to Change] 

• Issuance of Bid by City

• Pre-Bid Meeting

• Issuance of Addendum #1

• Deadline Questions/Clarification Requests

• Deadline for Submitting Complete Proposals

• Presentation to City Council for Final Approval

Thursday, October 20, 2016 

Wednesday, October 26, 2016 (11:00 am) 

Thursday, October 27, 2016        
Monday, October 31, 2016 (5:00 pm) 

Monday, November 7, 2016 (1:00 pm) 

Tuesday, November 15, 2016 



 
 

 
 

HVAC MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR SERVICES 
BID NO. 16-08 

 
(ADDENDUM #1) 

 
The City of Grand Terrace is hereby issuing Addendum No. 1 to the above referenced 
Bid. Prospective bidders are reminded that they are to acknowledge receipt of all 
Addendums in their Bid Documents on the next page of the Bidding Schedule.   
 
PLEASE NOTE THAT THE DATE AND TIME FOR THE DELIVERY OF BIDS HAS 
NOT BEEN CHANGED. BIDS ARE DUE ON MONDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2016 by 1:00 
PM.  
 
 
THE PURPOSE OF THIS ADDENDUM IS AS FOLLOWS:  
 
Provide response to Contractors regarding the City’s last awarded HVAC contract and 
questions from the Pre-Bid Meeting. 
 
 
RESPONSE TO QUESTION(S) RECEIVED FROM CONTRACTOR:  
 
Q1 –  Do you want us to add the third unit at the Fire Station (York Model# 

B2HZ024A06A) to the contract?  
A1 -  Yes. The bid schedule has been changed to show three units at the Fire 

Station, and the updated bid schedule is included in this addendum. 
                                                                   
Q2 –  Are exhaust fans included in the contract?  
A2 -  Yes 
 
Q3 –  Are there two – one year extensions available on the contract?  
A3 -  Yes 
 
Q4 –  Ray Pack boilers require an annual service - the boiler is disassembled 

and cleaned and the hot surface ignitor and flame rod are replaced. 
AQMD also requires a flue gas analysis be performed on the boiler 
annually. Do you want that included in the contract?  

A4 -  Yes. A line item has been added to the bid schedule to account for this 
annual service, and the updated bid schedule is included in this 
addendum. 

 
Q5 –  Can you please send me a copy of the current (last contract awarded) 

HVAC Maintenance and Repair Services contract and proposal?  
A5 -  Yes. The last awarded contract was to Honeywell in 2005 for a 10 year 

term, and is included in this amendment for reference. The last contract 
amount after CPI adjustment was $25,102.12 annually for FY 2015-16. 



 
 

  
Q6 –  Does the City allow remote access for the automation service?  
A6 -  Yes 

 
Q7 –  Are replacement parts at an extra cost?  
A7 -  Yes. Part of the scope of work includes a comprehensive evaluation of the 

City’s HVAC system and its various components including the life left in 
the parts, cost to replace the parts and warranty information. 

 
Q8 –  Is controller automation only at City Hall?  
A8 -  Yes, the Childcare Center and Fire Station have stand-alone systems. 

 
Q9 –  Does the City want the Contractor to re-route duct work that is smashed 

by the ladder in the attic of the Childcare Center?  
A9 -  An estimate for this work could be provided in the comprehensive 

evaluation by the Contractor that is awarded the contract.  

 



C-1 

BID SCHEDULE 
FOR 

HVAC PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR SERVICES 

BIDDER: 
(Company Name) 

BASE BID: Preventative Maintenance, Inspections and Seasonal Start-Up 

ITEM 
NO. DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS 

ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY 

SERVICE 
FREQUENCY UNIT PRICE IN WORDS 

UNIT 
PRICE 

TOTAL 
ANNUAL 

COST 

1 
City Hall 
22795 Barton Road 

6 Units 
1 Boiler 
1 Pump 

Quarterly 

2 
Childcare Center 
22400 Barton Road, 
Ste. 200 

5 Units Quarterly 

3 
Fire Station 
22582 City Center Ct. 3 Units 

Quarterly 

4 Air Filter Service 48 Quarterly 

5 

Automation Service: 
Honeywell Web 
Interface for five XL 
10 Controllers 

5 
Annual 

6 
Boiler – Water 
Treatment Service 

1 
Semi-Annual 

7 
Comprehensive 
Evaluation of existing 
HVAC system at City 
facilities with 
recommendations and 
estimates (See Scope 

of Work General 

Services on Pg 31) 

1 One Time 

8 Boiler – Cleaning/ 
Maintenance 
Service and AQMD 
required flue gas 
analysis 

1 Annual 

TOTAL BASE BID: 

(WORDS) 

$ 
(FIGURE) 
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BASIS OF AWARD: 

THE CITY WILL MAKE AN AWARD TO THE LOWEST, RESPONSIVE/RESPONSIBLE BIDDER. 
THE LOWEST, RESPONSIVE BIDDER WILL BE DETERMINED BY THE TOTAL BASE BID. 

ADDITIONAL WORK 

ITEM 
NO. DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS UNIT REGULAR TIME OVERTIME 

EMERGENCY 
CALL-OUT 

1. Labor Hourly Rates 

1a. Certified Technician Hour 

1b. Assistant Technician Hour 

TOTAL PERCENTAGE MARK-UP 

2. Percentage Mark-Up 
on Material / Parts 

Each 

TOTAL YEARS FOR WARRANTY 

3. Warranty Year 














